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December 19, 2001

- FASSET——
Florida Secretary of State - | FHOOLD eaood -0

Division of Corporations skl 0500 #3105, 00
Registration Section

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FLL 32314

Re: The Rolsky Family Limited Partnership

Dear Sit/Madam:

Enclosed is a Certificate of Cancellation for The Rolsky Family Limited Partnership. Also
enclosed is a check in the amount of $105 made payable to the Florida Department of State to
cover the filing fee and a certified copy of the cancellation. The name of the contact person and

the person to whom the acknowledgment should be addressed is: = =2
Brent A. Singer, Esq. o 22
Rudman & Winchell, L1.C hat %;;3%3_1
P.0O. Box 1401 - S=<in
Bangor, ME 04402-1401 = TR
- o=
Telephone: (207)947-4501 = o=

Very truly yours,

Susan M. Doucette
Paralegal

/pal
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CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
FOR

THE ROLSKY FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(Insert name currently on file with Floric[arbept. of State)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 620.113, Florida Statutes, this Florida limited partnership,

whose certificate was filed with the Florida Department of State on _June 17, 1996
hereby submits this certificate of cancellation.

Cl

FIRST: Reason Tor cancellation: (State why partonership is submitting cancellation)

Unanimous written agreement of General Partners pursuant to Article 15
of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

QISIAD
']’,:Farszx&

1€ 330 10
v
3

24

SECOND: This certificate of cancellation shall be effective at the time of its filing with ¢
Florida Department of State.
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THIRD: Signatures of all general partners:
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Susan B. Garson




